CLK Official Filing****12/29/12008 1:37 PM i

Matilda Sanders __“PSc.-09 ~ 0002~ 00 - £6- 0 §000R

From: Timolyn Henry

Sent: Monday, December 29, 2008 1:30 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

Cc: Katherine Flemi . s . .

Subject: Order ! Notice Submitted X Administrative_ Parties_ Consumer
DOCUMENT NO. 00015-0%

Date and Time: 12/29/2008 1:29:00 PM DISTRIBUTION:

Docket Number:
Filename / Path:

080002-EG; 090002-EG
08-090002.EST ORD.kef.doc

ORDER ESTABLISING 2009 DOCKET NUMBER

% emanled

2 ‘QV)C':A
3 maled



CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080002

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION

DIRECTORY

Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter08) jmewhirter@mac-law.com No

Florida Power & Light Company EI802 wade _litchfield@fpl.com No

Florida Power & Light Company (Juno(8a) john_butler@fpl.com No

Gulif Power Company EI804 sdriteno@southernco.com No

Messer Law Firm (08) nhorton@lawfla.com No

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul. lewisjr@pgnmail .com No

Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (08) john. burnett@pgnmail.com No

Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No

Printed on 1/5/2009 at 1:30:04 PM




Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 1:31 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 200325)

Attachments: 09-0002ord.doc

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

if you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

1/5/2009



CLK Official Filing****12/1/12008 12:43 PM i

Matilda Sanders YsC-08 ~0223- FoF - £

From: Theresa Walsh

Sent: Monday, December 01, 2008 12:41 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Katherine Fleming

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted . \

) FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Date and Time: 12/1/2008 12:39:00 PM X Administrative__Parties__Consumer
Docket Number: 080002 —_
Filename / Path: 080002.0R.final.kef.doc DOCUMENT NO. 000 ‘b Qg‘

DISTRIBUTION:

Please issue the above-referenced FINAL ORDER today in Docket No. 080002-EG.

2 faxed
9 wailed
9 cmai\cd



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080002

ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL TER
NAME CODE ADDRESS collv\lqﬁlssmn
DIRECTORY
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter08) jmcwhirter@mac-law.com No
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 wade_litchfield@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno{8a) john_butler@fpl.com No
Gulf Power Company EIS04 sdriteno@southernco.com No
Messer Law Firm (08) nhorton@lawfla.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. E1801 paul.lewisir@pgnrmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (08) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No
Saporito Energy Consultants saporito3@gmail.com No
Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No

Printed on 12/1/2008 at 4:01:48 PM
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All Open Dockets

LIS aw Firm (I
Beggs & Lane Law Firm (08)

lorida Public Utilities Company (08a)
Cffice of Public Counsel (08c)
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Monday, Dec 01, 2008 04:02 PM



All Open Dockets

Office of Public Counsel (08c)

Monday, Dec 01, 2008 04:02 PM



CLK Official Filing****10/30/2008 9:24 AM

LA L L X ]

Matilda Sanders

$oe-08 - 07213 - P - Lo
From: Theresa Walsh
Sent: Thursday, October 30, 2008 9:14 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Katherine Fleming
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted FPSC, 'C.LK ". CORRESPONDENCE
D dT 10/30/2008 9:12:00 AM DodcﬂllﬂﬁtrlmemParﬁu_Con;ume'
ate and Time: 12:
Docket Number: 080002 UMENT NO. 00015-0%
Filename / Path: 080002.PHO.kef.doc %~ DISTRIBUTION:
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

Please issue the above-referenced Prehearing Order today in Docket No. 080002-EG. Because the original is signed by
Commissioner McMurrian, the original is on its way to you.

2 faxed

9 mailed
194 emailed

13
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080002

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL N
NAME cope ABDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter08) jmewhirter@mac-law.com No
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 wade_litchfield@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno08a} john_butler@fpl.com No
Gulf Power Company EI804 sdriteno@southernco.com No
Messer Law Firm (08) nhorton(@lawfla.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (08) Jjohn.bumnett@pgnmail.com No
Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No

Printed on 10/30/2008 at 2:26:32 PM




All Open Dockets

Begos & Lane Law Firm (08)
Florida Public Utilties Cormpany (08a)
Office of Public Counsel (08c)

Thursday, Oct 30, 2008 02:26 PM



Thursday, Oct 30, 2008 02:27 PM



CLK Official Filing****9/16/2008 2:05 PM T g

Matilda Sanders O g 000 2.
From: Theresa Walsh

Sent: Tuesday, September 16, 2008 2:00 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Lisa Bennett; Katherine Fleming; Martha Brown

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 9/16/2008 1:57:00 PM

Docket Number: 080001; 080002; 080003; 080004; 080007

Filename / Path: 08001.02.03.04.07.Commission.Notice.Hrg.PHrg.lcb.doc

Notice Type: Prehearing/Hearing -

Please issue the above-referenced NOTICE OF COMMISSION HEARING AND PREHEARING today in Docket Nos. 080001-
El, 080002-EG, 080003-GU, 080004-GU, and 080007-El.

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
¢ Administrative_Parties_ Consumer
DOCUMENT NO. 00015 -0%

DISTRIBUTION:

o™
h “&i&
?



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080001

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN

NAME CODE ADDRESS coﬁﬁgl;ozw

DIRECTORY
AARP (Twomey 08) miketwomey@talstar.com No
Brickfield Law Firm (08) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter(8) jmewhirter@mac-law.com No
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 wade_litchfield@ipl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno08a) john_butler@fpl.com No
Gulf Power Company EIR04 sdriteno@southernco.com No
Messer Law Firm (08) nhorton@lawfla.com No
| Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisir@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (08) john.burmnett@pgnmail.com No
Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com Ne
Young Law Firm (08a) swright@yvlaw.net No

Printed on 9/16/2008 at 3:58:01 PM




CLK Official Filing****9/16/12008 9:57 AM

LR R %]
—
Matilda Sanders /%C-OE -5 96 - Lo -G
From: Theresa Walsh
Sent: Tuesday, September 16, 2008 9:55 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Katherine Fleming
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
) FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
gateka:ldN Tirr;e: ggo%'ggos 9:52:00 AM XAdiuismtive__Partieu__Comumer
ocket Number: DOCUMENT
Filename / Path: 080002.intv.deny.saporito.kef.doc NO. OOQJE _08
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver DISTRIBUTION:

Please issue the above-referenced ORDER DENYING INTERVENTION today in Docket no. 380002-GU. Because this order
is signed by Commissioner McMurrian, the original is on its way to you.
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080002

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
NAME CODE ADDRESS O N
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
Gulf Power Company EIZ804 sdriteno@southernco.com No
Messer Law Firm (08) nhorton@lawfla.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EIZ01 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com Ne
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (08) john.burnett{@pgnmail.com No
Tampa Electric Company E1806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No

Printed on 9/16/2008 at 1:34:07 PM




Page 1 of 1

Matilda Sanders  [/Qr_ 18 -0 S S0 - FD 0g0002.

From: Theresa Walsh

Sent:  Monday, September 08, 2008 12:55 PM FPS

To:  Matilda Sanders; CLK - Orders / Notices C, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Cc:

Ann Cole; Ruth Nettles; Kimberley Pena; Katherine Fleming

___Administntive_l’artiw___Commer
Subject: ORDER TO BE FILED TODAY in Docket No. 080002-GU

DOCUMENT NO. _Qp0l5-08
DISTRIBUTION:
Hi Matilda -

The special "action form" | am supposed to use to have orders issued is not working today and | am awaiting assistance from
ITS. Please accept this as notice that in Docket No. 080002-GU, an order entitled "03580conf.or.kef.doc” has been placed in the
file GCORDERS and needs to be issued today. Becuase this order is signed by Commissioner McMurrian, the original is on its
way to you.

Theresa Farley Walsh
GCL, 413-6195

3 X
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0 ma'l\cc) aof o T
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9/8/2008



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080002

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL N
NAME CODE ADDRESS COBI;[GARf;rSES?()N
DIRECTORY
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter08) jmewhirter@mac-law.com No
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 wade litchfield@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno08a) john_butler@fpl.com No
Gulf Power Company EI804 sdriteno@southernco.com Neo
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

Printed on 9/8/2008 at 2:59:53 PM




h Specifications)

sley Law Firm {08)
eggs & Lane Law Firm (08)
lorida Public Utilities Company (08)
ffice of Public Counsel (D8c)

Monday, Sep 08, 2008 03:01 PM



(DefaulrtrDucket Search Specifications)

Flarida Public Utilities ar

Office of Public Counsel (DB)

Monday, Sep 08, 2008 03:01 PM



CLK Officlal Filing* *++5/30/2008 1:29 PM ey

Matllda Sanders PSC-07—0341-PO
From: Timolyn Hanry
Sent: Friday, May 30, 2008 1:28 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Cc: Katherine Fleming; Sandy Simmons [
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
. o X
Date and Time: 5/30/2008 1:27:00 PM dministrative ] Perties [ Consumee | @~ TT%
Docket Number: 080002-EG DOCUMENT No. ©0015- ¢ = 9‘-‘
Filename / Path: 080002.revised.OEP.kef.doc DISTRIBUTION: \"% - =z
Order Type: Signed ! Hand Deliver N: g o
™Mo o C;‘}
Do = T
= -3
z =T Q@
£ O

ORDER REVISING PROCEDURAL SCHEDULE

P Faxcd
2 mailed
Q emailed



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080002

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL p
NAME COBDE ADDRESS Co%ﬁggfm

PIRECTORY

Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter08) jmewhirter@mac-law.com No

Florida Power & Light Company EI802 wade_litchfield@fpl.com No

Florida Power & Light Company (Juno08a) john_butler@fpl.com No

Gulf Power Company E1804 sdriteno@southernco.com No

Messer Law Firm (08) nhorton@lawfla.com No

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI§01 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No

Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (08) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No

Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No

Printed on 5/30/2008 at 3:10:53 PM




Friday, May 30, 2008 03:11 PM
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CLK Dfficial Filing****3/20/2008 11:52 AM

ek dkd
Matilda Sanders YoC-03-013 - (% )
From: Theresa Waish
Sent: Thursday, March 20, 2008 11:49 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Katherine Fleming . =1
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted O ESP(}NTJ‘E? N i
et I s 1§ Constiner §
Date and Time: 3/20/2008 11:47:00 AM Lj buies [ Consuner |
Docket Number: 080002-EG w2, 00015 -08 é
Filename / Path: 080002.0EP kef.doc (!
Order Type:

Signed / Hand Deliver ' " { U’J‘/ HeTRIGU o i

Please issue the above-referenced Order Establishing Procedure in Docket No. 080002-EG today. Because this Order is
signed by Commissioner McMurrian, the original is on its way to you
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080002

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL N
NAME CODE ADDRESS con:aﬁg%N
DIRECTORY
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter08) jmewhirter@mac-law.com No
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 wade_litchfield@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno08a) John Butler@fpl.com No
Gulf Power Company EIR04 sdriteno@southernco.com No
Messer Law Firm (08) nhorton@lawfla.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EIB0! paul.tewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (08) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No
Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No

Printed on 3/20/2008 at 3:15:53 PM




COMMISSIONERS:
MATTHEW M. CARTER II, CHAIRMAN

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
ANN COLE

Lisa POLAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN (850)413-6770
NANCY ARGENZIANO ‘
NATHAN A. SKOP “
JHublic Serpice Qommizsion
January 23, 2008
(CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 7006-0810-0002-3488-0777)
Natalie F. Smith, Esquire FPSC, FLK ° W
Florida Power & Light Company \]EM‘“"'im“ Pactios L] Conseiner
700 Universe Boulevard DOCUMENT NOCOOIS-OF¥
Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420 DISTRIBUTION: ECK . G '!4 L

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket No, 080002-EG

Dear Ms. Smith:

Commission staff have advised that confidential Document No. 03728-07, filed on behalf of
Florida Power & Light Company, can be returned to the source. The document is enclosed.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this
material.

Sincerely,
Ann Cole
Commission Clerk
ACmhl
Enclosure

Cc: Daniel Lee, Division of Econornic Regulation
Katherine Fleming, Office of the General Counsel

DOCUMENT NC. DATE

SOISOR /330
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER # 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ¢ TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action/ Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: hitp://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.flus



COMMISSIONERS:

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK,
MATTHEW M. CARTER II, CHAIRMAN

ANN COLE
LisA POLAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN (850) 413-6770
NANCY ARGENZIANO

NATHAN A, SKOP

Public Bertrice Commizsion
January 23, 2008

(CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 7

0-0002-3488-077T) ... ...
LE - CORRESPONDENCE |

rnr

Natalie F. Smith, Esquire

Florida Power & Light Company
700 Universe Boulevard

Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420

L 7 P . L |
SV E_"j Parties ¢! Consumer

ey

i 4 P s e e

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket No. 080002-EG

Commission sta’ B Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete ‘ L |

. . item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired.
Florida Power & nght C m Pprint your name and address on the reverse
s0 that we can return the card to you.
B Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece,
Please do not b or on the front if space permits.

|

{

|

. = l.

material. 1. Article Addressed to: 0 3 7& 8 ~-Q ? 1 i YES, enter delivery address below:  [J No I[
. I

|

f

NATALIE F SMITH ESQUIRE 1 ) "
FPL ' -
700 UNIVERSE BLVD i - ‘
JUNO BEACH FL 33408-0420 , |3 SyveeTme ‘

rtified Mail [0 Express Mait
O Registerad 1 Retum Receipt for Merchandise
3 insured Mail [0 C.O.D.

4. Restrictsd Delivery? (Extra Fos) O Yes
AC:mhl 2. Atticle Number nop2 348s 0777
Enclosure m from sarvice labe) EWI:E-PE - . : : ‘

PS Form 3811, February 2004 Domestic Retum Recelpt 102595-02-M-1540 ll

Cc: Daniel Lee, Division of Economic Regulation '
Katherine Fleming, Office of the General Counsel

DOCUMENT NC. PATE
OIS 08 11234

FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER e 2540 SHUMARD QAKX BOULEVARD @ TALLAHASSEE, F1. 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www . floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.as




CLK Official Filing****12/26/2007 10:02 AM FaEEE 1

Matilda Sanders Psc - 03 - NOOA - PQI) -E4&

From: Timolyn Henry

Sent: Monday, December 24, 2007 11:14 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Katherine Fleming; Theresa Walsh AD

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted MIN’ISTRATIVE
Date and Time: 12/24/2007 11:11:00 AM

Docket Number: 080002-EG

Filename / Path: 080002.Est.docket.kef.doc

ORDER ESTABLISHING 2008 DOCKET NUMBER

:
/g N

NOCTME N NIUMBER-CATE
20015 JaN-23
FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK



P ~
. Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1
Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk
Docket No.080002-EG Date Docketed: 01/02/2008 Title: Energy conservation cost recovery clause.
Company: Electric Utilities
FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
X.Adnhhtnﬁve__,Partia_Comer
DOCUMENT NO. -0
DISTRIBUTION:
oOfficial Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM CLK CMP (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA
(‘O indicates OPR) i i ] X 1 x| | x |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module A3(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR_Staff [:] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1.
2.
3.
4,
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
i 19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29,
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission ___ Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner _ Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.

Section 3 - Chairman Completes

Assignments are as follows:

- Hearing Officer(s)

Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL ED | CT | MM | AG SK ED CY MM AG | SK
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07)

Prehearing Officer

* COMPLETED EVENTS



Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Docket No. 080002-EG

Company: Electric Utilities

Official Filing Date:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to:
{*()” indicates OPR)

-

Date Docketed: 01/02/2008

Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1
o
Title: Energy conservation cost recovery clause.
Expiration:
ADM CLK MP (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA
l L. 1 Lox b x [ 1 x 1 1

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays.

Time Schedule

Program Module A3(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff D Lee [:] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1. Revised CASR Due NONE 04/03/2008
2.
3.
4.
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel K Fleming 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11,
12.
13,
14,
15.
16.
17.
18,
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X_  Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner _ Staff 134
35.
Date filed with CLK: 01/11/2008 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL CT | ED| MM | AG SK a ED MM AG | SK
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: (L;T.,‘ék“\r
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 0171172008

assigned the full Commission decides the case.
PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07)

* COMPLETED EVENTS



Assi and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1
Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk™™™ ~~
Docket No.080002-EG Date Docketed: 01/02/2008 Title: Energy conservation cost recovery clause.
Company: Electric Utilities
Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM CLK MP (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA
(*Q" indicates OPR) { | | [ x 1 x ] | x| | |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. i h
Program Module A3(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR_Staff D Lee Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1 Final True-Up Filings and Testimony SAME 05/01/2008
2. Audit Rgport Due SAME 07/15/2008
3. Projection Filings and Testimony SAME 09/05/2008
4. Testimony - Staff SAME 09/19/2008
5. Testimony - Intervenor NONE 09/19/2008
6. FAW Notice Filed - Prehearing & Hearing SAME 09/23/2008
7. Notice of Prehearing and Hearing SAME 09/23/2008
Staff Counsel K Fleming 8. Preliminary List of Issues SAME 09/24/2008
9, Testimony - Rebuttal SAME 10/01/2008
10. Prechearing Statements SAME 10/10/2008
OCRs 11. Prehearing SAME 10/20/2008
12. Discovery Actions Complete NONE 10/20/2008
13. Transcriot of Prehearing Due SAME 10/24/2008
14. Prehearinag Order SAME 10/29/2008
15. Hearing (11/04-06/08) SAME 11/04/2008
16. Transcript of Hearina Due SAME 11/14/2008
17. Standard Order - Bench Decision SAME 12/01/2008
18. ishi 19 SAME 01/02/2009
19.
20.
21.
22,
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner  Staff {34,
3s.
Date filed with CLK: 03/28/2008 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40,
Sec - Chai et Assignments are as follows: C 5 k‘ A
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL | CT | ED | MM | AG SK T ED MM AG | SK
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: C/T / ﬁ,\f\
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 0373172008

assigned the full Commission decides the

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07)

case.

* COMPLETED EVENTS




Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1
Section 1 - Office of Commission C1erV—-\
Docket No. 080002-EG Date Docketed: 01/02/2008 Title: Energy conservation cost recovery clause.
Company: Electric Utilities
Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM CLK cMpP (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA
(*Q"_indicates OPR) [ [ [ [ x [ x ] X__| I
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
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1. Audit Report Due SAME 07/15/2008
2. Projection Filings and Testimony 09/05/2008 | 09/12/2008
3. FAW Notice Filed - Prehearing & Hearing SAME 09/23/2008
4. Notice of Prehearing and Hearing SAME 09/23/2008
5. Testimony - Staff 09/19/2008 09/24/2008
6. Testimony - Intervenor 09/19/2008 | 09/24/2008
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Staff Counsel K Fleming 8. Testimony - Rebuttal 10/01/2008 | 10/07/2008
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